4/23/22, 3:33 PM Mail - Jasleen Kaur - Outlook

Re: Reminder: Extending benefits to ZED Certified MSMEs by Financial
Institutes/CICs and sharing of LOGO with the Ministry of MSME on the launch of
MSME Sustainable (ZED) certification -reg.

SONEY JOSE <soney.jose@esafbank.com>
Fri 4/22/2022 9:51 AM
To: ShriRakeshkumar ShriRakeshkumar <rakeshkumar@dcmsme.gov.in>

Cc: Jasleen Kaur <jasleen@qcin.org>;George K.John, Bobby <george john@esafbank.com>
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Dear Sir,

With reference to the meeting held last week, we are happy to confirm as follows for ZED
certified borrowers when they avail credit facility from our bank .

1. 50% reduction in standard processing fee.
2. 1% reduction in standard interest rate offered to MSME customers.
3. The ZED certification will be factored in while we assess loan applications from MSMEs.

We also confirm that we have obtained necessary internal approvals to display our logo as a
member bank offering concessional rates/processing fee to ZED certified enterprises .

Thank you and assuring you of our best support in making this initiative a grand success.
Best Regards

Soney Jose
Head - MSME & Corporate Business
9323270902 , 8589900148

From: "ShriRakeshkumar ShriRakeshkumar" <rakeshkumar@dcmsme.gov.in>

To: "Pramod Bathal" <Pramod.Bathal@bankofindia.co.in>, "Headoffice sme"
<Headoffice.sme@bankofindia.co.in>, "tufs sme" <tufs.sme@bankofindia.co.in>, "cgm
msme" <cgm.msme@unionbankofindia.com>, homsme@canarabank.com,
adv1codel@canarabank.com, sudhak@canarabank.com, crdas@pnb.co.in,
smepolicy@pnb.co.in, "GM SME L1" <GM.SME.L1@BANKOFBARODA.COM>, "sunil jha2"
<sunil.jhra2@bankofbaroda.com>, "cgm sme" <cgm.sme@sbi.co.in>, "gini zacharias"
<gini.zacharias@sbi.co.in>, agmi1msme@centralbank.co.in, gmmsme@centralbank.co.in,
"sripad h" <sripad.h@indianbank.co.in>, "sudhakar rao" <sudhakar.rao@indianbank.co.in>,
msme@iob.in, gmmsmeretail@mahabank.co.in, agmmsme@mahabank.co.in, "ho ps"
<ho.ps@psb.co.in>, "gm ps" <gm.ps@psb.co.in>, "gmretail calcutta"
<gmretail.calcutta@ucobank.co.in>, "horetail calcutta" <horetail.calcutta@ucobank.co.in>,
sanchita@sidbi.in, vasan@sidbi.in, vivekm@sidbi.in, "Stanislaus Fernandes"
<Stanislaus.Fernandes@hdfcbank.com>, "sumit rajpal" <sumit.rajpal@axisbank.com>,
"sharad sawant" <sharad.sawant@axisbank.com>, "harshal m shah"
<harshal.m.shah@kotak.com>, "Samir shah" <Samir.shah@icicibank.com>, "jatin govil"
<jatin.govil@icicibank.com>, "dhavan shah" <dhavan.shah@yesbank.in>,
rahulg@federalbank.co.in, aruna@federalbank.co.in, "sushil hablani1"
<sushil.hablani1@idfcfirstbank.com>, "madhuri bhamidipati"
<madhuri.bhamidipati@indusind.com>, ajaychoudhary@sib.co.in, "dinesh dhanuka"
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